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B3 Designated Official Memo 
OCTOBER 2023

UNI1ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

National Oceanic and Atmosi1h eiic Administration 

Office of tile �neral Counsel 

P.O. Box 21109 

Juneau, AK 99802-1109 

Phone: (907) 586-7414 

September 12, 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR: David Witherell 
Executive Director 
North Pacific Fishery Management Council 

FROM: Demian A. Schane Di gitally signed by 
· SCHANE DEMIAN • scHANE.DEMIAN.AsA.136s827s 

Chief, Alaska Section 
NOAA Office of General Counsel 

SUBJECT: Designated Officials for the October 2023 Council Meeting 

Please note that Josh F 01tenbery and I will se1ve as the "designated officials" under the conflict­
of-interest regulations at 50 C.F.R. § 600.235 for Council decisions at the upcoming North Pacific 
Fishery Management Council meeting, which is scheduled for October 5-11, 2023. 

Thank.you. 

cc: Diana Evans 
Jonathan M. Kurland 
Jamal Moss 
Gretchen Hanington 
Alicia Miller 
Kristen L. Gustafson 
Adam Issenberg 
MollyE. Watson 
Josh F 01tenbeiy 




